< Liberty Utilities

Michael J. Sheehan, Esq.

Senior Counsel

Phone: 603-216-3635

Email: Michael.Sheehan@libertyutilities.com

April 4, 2016
Via Electronic Mail Only

Concord City Council
37 Green Street
Concord, NH 03101

Re: Concord Gas Holder

As you all know, Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp., owns the gas holder
on South Main Street. Phil Donovan informed me that the Concord Heritage Commission will
apply for a grant to fund its efforts to have the gas holder placed on the National Register of
Historic Places. | write to inform the City Council that Liberty Utilities does not object to the
Heritage Commission’s efforts toward having the gas holder placed on the Register.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Sheehan

Cc: Phil Donovan
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